
June 12th, 2020

 

Notice Of Meeting

You are invited to attend the Neighbourhood Services Committee Meeting to be held on 
Wednesday, 17th June 2020 at 6:00 pm in  SKYPE. 

Committee Membership:

Councillor O Magennis  (Chair)
Councillor T Andrews  (Deputy Chair)
Councillor C Casey
Councillor W Clarke
Councillor D Curran
Councillor A Finnegan
Councillor G Malone
Councillor C Mason
Councillor H McKee
Councillor K McKevitt
Councillor D Murphy
Councillor K Owen
Councillor H Reilly
Councillor G Stokes
Councillor D Taylor



Agenda

1.0  Apologies and Chairperson's remarks.

2.0  Declarations of  "Conflicts of Interest".

3.0  To agree start times for Neighbourhood Services Committee
Meetings.  (Attached)

NS Meeting dates 2020-21.pdf Page 1

4.0  Action sheet of the Neighbourhood Services Committee
Meeting held on 18 March 2020.  (Attached).

NS Committee Action Sheet.pdf Page 3

For Consideration and/or Decision

5.0  Neighbourhood Services Emergency Business Plan April-
September 2020.  (Attached).

Report NS Emergency Business Plans June 20.pdf Page 8

6.0  To consider the following Notice of Motion in the name of
Councillor Brown and seconded by Councillor Hanlon  (Report
attached).

“Recognising the extent of dog fouling across the District and the need to consider
innovative solutions to tackle this problem, the Council will investigate the viability of
using DNA testing to identify offenders and aid enforcement officers in issuing fines,
drawing upon best practice from other Councils who have introduced this method. It will
also roll out an enhanced public awareness campaign of the dangers of dog fouling
including additional signage and introduce a 'Green dog walkers' scheme.”

Agreed: The Motion was referred from Council Meeting on 2 March 2020 to the
Neighbourhood Services Committee in accordance with Standing Order 16.1.16

Report - Notice of Motion from Councillor Brown.pdf Page 23

7.0  To consider the following Notice of Motion in the name of
Councillor McMurray and seconded by Councillor Brown. 
(Report attached).

"That this Council will proactively enable Changing Places (CP) toilets within our Council area by:



committing to include CP toilets in all new council buildings and leisure facilities; to review and
resource retro fitting of CP toilets to all our public buildings over the next 10 years; require all
applications for new buildings, open to the public, to install CP toilet instead of a basic disability
toilet; to resource a fund for local businesses and charities to retro fit or install a CP toilet."

Agreed: The Motion was referred from Council Meeting held on 2 March 2020 to the
Neighbourhood Services Committee in accordance with Standing Order 16.1.16

Report - Notice of Motion from Councillor Mc Murray.pdf Page 25

Waste Management

8.0  Update on Fleet Transition Strategy.  (Attached).
NS - Fleet Transition Strategy Update - 17 06 20v1.1.pdf Page 27

9.0  Report on HRC's update.  (Attached).
NS - HRCs Re-opening Plan Update - 17 06 20v1.2.pdf Page 29

For Noting

10.0  ARC 21 Member’s Monthly Bulletin of March 2020. (Attached)
ARC21 JC048-March20-JC MembersBulletin.pdf Page 33

11.0  ARC21 Member’s Bulletin of April 2020. (Attached)
ARC21 JC049-30April20-JC MembersBulletin.pdf Page 38

12.0  ARC21 Member’s Bulletin of May 2020. (Attached)
ARC21 JC050-28May20-JC MembersBulletin.pdf Page 41

13.0  ARC21 JC Meeting Minutes held on Thursday 27 February.
(Attached)

ARC21 -JC Minutes 27 Feb 20.F.pdf Page 44

14.0  ARC21 JC Briefing held on Thursday 26 March. (Attached)
ARC21 JC briefing 26 March.pdf Page 48

15.0  ARC21 JC Briefing held on Thursday 30 April. (Attached)
ARC21JC050-28May20-1May20-Briefing-Chair and ACEX notes.F.pdf Page 52



16.0  Historic Action Sheet. (Attached).
NS  Historic Actions Tracker Sheet.pdf Page 56

Items deemed to be exempt under paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 6 of the Local
Government Act (NI) 2014

17.0  Business Case to proceed with Phase 2 Extension of
Warrenpoint Municipal Cemetery and update on other
cemetery projects. (Attached)

This item is deemed to be exempt under paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 6 of the Local
Government Act (Northern Ireland) 2014 - information relating to the financial or business affairs of
any particular person (including the Council holding that information), and the public may, by
resolution, be excluded during this item of business.

Report Phase 2 Extension of Warrenpoint Municipal Cemetery.pdf Not included

18.0  Business Case for the procurement of Christmas illuminations
and an artificial Christmas tree. (Attached)

This item is deemed to be exempt under paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 6 of the Local
Government Act (Northern Ireland) 2014 - information relating to the financial or business affairs of
any particular person (including the Council holding that information), and the public may, by
resolution, be excluded during this item of business.

Report Business Case Christmas Illiminations June 2020.pdf Not included

19.0  Business Case for the supply of PPE and staff uniforms for
Neighbourhood Services Directorate. (Attached)

This item is deemed to be exempt under paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 6 of the Local
Government Act (Northern Ireland) 2014 - information relating to the financial or business affairs of
any particular person (including the Council holding that information), and the public may, by
resolution, be excluded during this item of business.

Report Business Case for supply of PPE and staff uniforms for NS Directorate June
2020 v1a.pdf

Not included

20.0  Business Case for Annual Servicing and Maintenance of Lifts
in Council Buildings. (Attached)

This item is deemed to be exempt under paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 6 of the Local
Government Act (Northern Ireland) 2014 - information relating to the financial or business affairs of
any particular person (including the Council holding that information), and the public may, by
resolution, be excluded during this item of business.

Report Business Case for Lift Servicing and Maintenance.pdf Not included



21.0  Business Case for Inspection, Testing and Maintenance of
Councils Fire Alarm Systems. (Attached)

This item is deemed to be exempt under paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 6 of the Local
Government Act (Northern Ireland) 2014 - information relating to the financial or business affairs of
any particular person (including the Council holding that information), and the public may, by
resolution, be excluded during this item of business.

Report Business Case for Fire Alarm Maintenance.pdf Not included

22.0  Business Case for Annual Servicing, Maintenance and
Monitoring of Intruder Alarm Systems in Council Buildings.
(Attached)

This item is deemed to be exempt under paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 6 of the Local
Government Act (Northern Ireland) 2014 - information relating to the financial or business affairs of
any particular person (including the Council holding that information), and the public may, by
resolution, be excluded during this item of business.

Report Business Case for Intruder Alarms Maintenance and Monitoring.pdf Not included

23.0  Report of Waste Contract Correspondence.  (Attached).

This item is deemed to be exempt under paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 6 of the Local
Government Act (Northern Ireland) 2014 - information relating to the financial or business affairs of
any particular person (including the Council holding that information), and the public may, by
resolution, be excluded during this item of business.

Report on Waste Contract Correspondence June 20 -2.pdf Not included

24.0  Report on Bring Sites Review.  (Attached).

This item is deemed to be exempt under paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 6 of the Local
Government Act (Northern Ireland) 2014 - information relating to the financial or business affairs of
any particular person (including the Council holding that information), and the public may, by
resolution, be excluded during this item of business.

NS - Review of Bottle Bank Provision - 17 06 20v1.1.pdf Not included

25.0  Business Case for RCV’s.  (Report attached - appendices to
follow).

This item is deemed to be exempt under paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 6 of the Local
Government Act (Northern Ireland) 2014 - information relating to the financial or business affairs of
any particular person (including the Council holding that information), and the public may, by
resolution, be excluded during this item of business.

NS - Fleet Business Cases - 17 06 20v1.2.pdf Not included



26.0  ARC21 JC Meeting Minutes held on Thursday 27 February
2020. (Attached)

This item is deemed to be exempt under paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 6 of the Local
Government Act (Northern Ireland) 2014 - information relating to the financial or business affairs of
any particular person (including the Council holding that information), and the public may, by
resolution, be excluded during this item of business.

ARC21-Item2-JC InComm Minutes 27Feb20.F.pdf Not included

27.0  ARC21 JC Briefing held on Thursday 26 March. (Attached)

This item is deemed to be exempt under paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 6 of the Local
Government Act (Northern Ireland) 2014 - information relating to the financial or business affairs of
any particular person (including the Council holding that information), and the public may, by
resolution, be excluded during this item of business.

ARC21 In Committee Item 2 from 26 March.pdf Not included

28.0  ARC21 JC Briefing held on Thursday 30 April. (Attached)

This item is deemed to be exempt under paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 6 of the Local
Government Act (Northern Ireland) 2014 - information relating to the financial or business affairs of
any particular person (including the Council holding that information), and the public may, by
resolution, be excluded during this item of business.

ARC21 In Committee Item 2 from 30 April.pdf Not included



Agenda 3.0 / NS Meeting dates 2020-21.pdf

1

Back to Agenda



Agenda 3.0 / NS Meeting dates 2020-21.pdf

2

Back to Agenda



Agenda 4.0 / NS Committee Action Sheet.pdf

3

Back to Agenda



Agenda 4.0 / NS Committee Action Sheet.pdf

4

Back to Agenda



Agenda 4.0 / NS Committee Action Sheet.pdf

5

Back to Agenda



Agenda 4.0 / NS Committee Action Sheet.pdf

6

Back to Agenda



Agenda 4.0 / NS Committee Action Sheet.pdf

7

Back to Agenda



Agenda 5.0 / Report NS Emergency Business Plans June 20.pdf

8

Back to Agenda



Agenda 5.0 / Report NS Emergency Business Plans June 20.pdf

9

Back to Agenda



Agenda 5.0 / Report NS Emergency Business Plans June 20.pdf

10

Back to Agenda



Agenda 5.0 / Report NS Emergency Business Plans June 20.pdf

11

Back to Agenda



Agenda 5.0 / Report NS Emergency Business Plans June 20.pdf

12

Back to Agenda



Agenda 5.0 / Report NS Emergency Business Plans June 20.pdf

13

Back to Agenda



Agenda 5.0 / Report NS Emergency Business Plans June 20.pdf

14

Back to Agenda



Agenda 5.0 / Report NS Emergency Business Plans June 20.pdf

15

Back to Agenda



Agenda 5.0 / Report NS Emergency Business Plans June 20.pdf

16

Back to Agenda



Agenda 5.0 / Report NS Emergency Business Plans June 20.pdf

17

Back to Agenda



Agenda 5.0 / Report NS Emergency Business Plans June 20.pdf

18

Back to Agenda



Agenda 5.0 / Report NS Emergency Business Plans June 20.pdf

19

Back to Agenda



Agenda 5.0 / Report NS Emergency Business Plans June 20.pdf

20

Back to Agenda



Agenda 5.0 / Report NS Emergency Business Plans June 20.pdf

21

Back to Agenda



Agenda 5.0 / Report NS Emergency Business Plans June 20.pdf

22

Back to Agenda



Agenda 6.0 / Report - Notice of Motion from Councillor Brown.pdf

23

Back to Agenda



Agenda 6.0 / Report - Notice of Motion from Councillor Brown.pdf

24

Back to Agenda



Agenda 7.0 / Report - Notice of Motion from Councillor Mc Murray.pdf

25

Back to Agenda



Agenda 7.0 / Report - Notice of Motion from Councillor Mc Murray.pdf

26

Back to Agenda



Agenda 8.0 / NS - Fleet Transition Strategy Update - 17 06 20v1.1.pdf

27

Back to Agenda



Agenda 8.0 / NS - Fleet Transition Strategy Update - 17 06 20v1.1.pdf

28

Back to Agenda



Agenda 9.0 / NS - HRCs Re-opening Plan Update - 17 06 20v1.2.pdf

29

Back to Agenda



Agenda 9.0 / NS - HRCs Re-opening Plan Update - 17 06 20v1.2.pdf

30

Back to Agenda



Agenda 9.0 / NS - HRCs Re-opening Plan Update - 17 06 20v1.2.pdf

31

Back to Agenda



Agenda 9.0 / NS - HRCs Re-opening Plan Update - 17 06 20v1.2.pdf

32

Back to Agenda



Agenda 10.0 / ARC21 JC048-March20-JC MembersBulletin.pdf

33

Back to Agenda



Agenda 10.0 / ARC21 JC048-March20-JC MembersBulletin.pdf

34

Back to Agenda



Agenda 10.0 / ARC21 JC048-March20-JC MembersBulletin.pdf

35

Back to Agenda



Agenda 10.0 / ARC21 JC048-March20-JC MembersBulletin.pdf

36

Back to Agenda



Agenda 10.0 / ARC21 JC048-March20-JC MembersBulletin.pdf

37

Back to Agenda



Agenda 11.0 / ARC21 JC049-30April20-JC MembersBulletin.pdf

38

Back to Agenda



Agenda 11.0 / ARC21 JC049-30April20-JC MembersBulletin.pdf

39

Back to Agenda



Agenda 11.0 / ARC21 JC049-30April20-JC MembersBulletin.pdf

40

Back to Agenda



Agenda 12.0 / ARC21 JC050-28May20-JC MembersBulletin.pdf

41

Back to Agenda



Agenda 12.0 / ARC21 JC050-28May20-JC MembersBulletin.pdf

42

Back to Agenda



Agenda 12.0 / ARC21 JC050-28May20-JC MembersBulletin.pdf

43

Back to Agenda



Agenda 13.0 / ARC21 -JC Minutes 27 Feb 20.F.pdf

44

Back to Agenda



Agenda 13.0 / ARC21 -JC Minutes 27 Feb 20.F.pdf

45

Back to Agenda



Agenda 13.0 / ARC21 -JC Minutes 27 Feb 20.F.pdf

46

Back to Agenda



Agenda 13.0 / ARC21 -JC Minutes 27 Feb 20.F.pdf

47

Back to Agenda



Agenda 14.0 / ARC21 JC briefing 26 March.pdf

48

Back to Agenda



Agenda 14.0 / ARC21 JC briefing 26 March.pdf

49

Back to Agenda



Agenda 14.0 / ARC21 JC briefing 26 March.pdf

50

Back to Agenda



Agenda 14.0 / ARC21 JC briefing 26 March.pdf

51

Back to Agenda



Agenda 15.0 / ARC21JC050-28May20-1May20-Briefing-Chair and ACEX notes.F.p...

52

Back to Agenda



Agenda 15.0 / ARC21JC050-28May20-1May20-Briefing-Chair and ACEX notes.F.p...

53

Back to Agenda



Agenda 15.0 / ARC21JC050-28May20-1May20-Briefing-Chair and ACEX notes.F.p...

54

Back to Agenda



Agenda 15.0 / ARC21JC050-28May20-1May20-Briefing-Chair and ACEX notes.F.p...

55

Back to Agenda



Agenda 16.0 / NS Historic Actions Tracker Sheet.pdf

56

Back to Agenda



Agenda 16.0 / NS Historic Actions Tracker Sheet.pdf

57

Back to Agenda



Agenda 16.0 / NS Historic Actions Tracker Sheet.pdf

58

Back to Agenda



Agenda 16.0 / NS Historic Actions Tracker Sheet.pdf

59

Back to Agenda



Agenda 16.0 / NS Historic Actions Tracker Sheet.pdf

60

Back to Agenda



Agenda 16.0 / NS Historic Actions Tracker Sheet.pdf

61

Back to Agenda



Agenda 16.0 / NS Historic Actions Tracker Sheet.pdf

62

Back to Agenda



Agenda 16.0 / NS Historic Actions Tracker Sheet.pdf

63

Back to Agenda



Agenda 16.0 / NS Historic Actions Tracker Sheet.pdf

64

Back to Agenda



Agenda 16.0 / NS Historic Actions Tracker Sheet.pdf

65

Back to Agenda



Agenda 16.0 / NS Historic Actions Tracker Sheet.pdf

66

Back to Agenda



Agenda 16.0 / NS Historic Actions Tracker Sheet.pdf

67

Back to Agenda



Agenda 16.0 / NS Historic Actions Tracker Sheet.pdf

68

Back to Agenda



Agenda 16.0 / NS Historic Actions Tracker Sheet.pdf

69

Back to Agenda

Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

http://www.tcpdf.org

	Cover sheet
	AGENDA
	Documents: Agenda 3.0
	NS Meeting dates 2020-21.pdf

	Documents: Agenda 4.0
	NS Committee Action Sheet.pdf

	Documents: Agenda 5.0
	Report NS Emergency Business Plans June 20.pdf

	Documents: Agenda 6.0
	Report - Notice of Motion from Councillor Brown.pdf

	Documents: Agenda 7.0
	Report - Notice of Motion from Councillor Mc Murray.pdf

	Documents: Agenda 8.0
	NS - Fleet Transition Strategy Update - 17 06 20v1.1.pdf

	Documents: Agenda 9.0
	NS - HRCs Re-opening Plan Update - 17 06 20v1.2.pdf

	Documents: Agenda 10.0
	ARC21 JC048-March20-JC MembersBulletin.pdf

	Documents: Agenda 11.0
	ARC21 JC049-30April20-JC MembersBulletin.pdf

	Documents: Agenda 12.0
	ARC21 JC050-28May20-JC MembersBulletin.pdf

	Documents: Agenda 13.0
	ARC21 -JC Minutes 27 Feb 20.F.pdf

	Documents: Agenda 14.0
	ARC21 JC briefing 26 March.pdf

	Documents: Agenda 15.0
	ARC21JC050-28May20-1May20-Briefing-Chair and ACEX notes.F.pdf

	Documents: Agenda 16.0
	NS  Historic Actions Tracker Sheet.pdf


